From: Priscilla Mason@
Purchasing Agent of Record

CLARK COUNTY

RFP #934
DESIGN SERVICES for PRESERVATION ADA IMPROVEMENTS
QUESTIONS and ANSWERS
UPDATED: AUGUST 22, 2025

QUESTION

ANSWER

Is Washington State prevailing wage required?

No - Design services fall under A/E professional
services per RCW 39.80 and are not “public work”
under RCW 39.04.010.

Is union membership required?

No - Union membership is not required and does
not apply to this scope.

What prevailing wage categories apply to survey
technicians and PLS?

None - Survey work is design-phase, not
construction support WAC 296-127-01396 does
not apply.

Is civil engineering subject to prevailing wage?

No - Civil engineering for this scope is a design-
phase professional service under RCW 39.80 and

-| is not subject to prevailing wage.

Does the above RFP currently have an estimated
value or budget?

Refer to Section IB #5 Period of Performance in
the RFP.




